

Upcoming Events

Board Meeting: December 1,2022, Taconite Canteen, 6PM **Club Meeting**: December 15,2022, Taconite Canteen, 5:30.

Happy December Birthdays!

2nd- Jim Walth 21st-Dave Dehn 22nd- Gerry Nyberg

If any birthdays have been missed, please contact Diane Boike at dmkboike@aol.com

Board Meeting Overview November 3, 2022

Lions: Laura & Ron, Mark & Diane Boike, Steve & Marian Freese, Gary & Becky Guida, Robin Novotny, Chuck Lubowitz & Karla Peterson, LeAnn & Terry Tichenor.

- Meeting called to order at 6PM at the Taconite Canteen.
- Motion to approve agenda, M/C.
- Approval of October 22nd Board Minutes, No minutes for that meeting, no quorum.
- Treasurer's report was reviewed. Lion Steve reported all updated & balanced. Recommendation was made to take Major list to the Club, to give to the Majors the same as 2021. Lion Ron will check on Youth Exchange for a program.
- Correspondence- Leader Do Newsletter, Thank you-CL Rescue for the donation.
- Requests for Donations- None at this time.
- Committee Reports- Lion Laura Martin- Lion Mary Jo Wehseler's sister passed away, card sent. Lion Cathy is starting Chemo. Lion Jim is having shoulder surgery. 26 Club- Lion Mark reported 3 books of tickets left. Tichenor's took 1. Drawing is November 26th at 7pm, at the Town Tavern. Christmas Party- December 15th at the Taconite Canteen, invitations coming out soon. Christmas Families- Teppi Bundy is asking for all gift cards (Target, Cub Foods, etc.)- Bring to Club. Lion Cathy will take care of. (Lions Cathy & LeAnn).
- Old Business- Dates for packing Meals-January 10,12,or17. Evening Hours (1-23 hours).
- New Business- Give to the Max- \$250 +fees for to [3, \$100 for the bottom 2. Motion was made to donate \$250+fees to Cuyuna Youth Center, motion made to donate \$250 to Kinship Partners, motion made to donate \$250 to JFHML Motion made to donate \$100 to Cuyuna Lakes Education Foundation, motion made to donate \$100 to Confidence Learning Center. M/C. District Governor Visit- Lion Ron reported DG Lion Scott Rolfe is coming in November. Prevention of Child Abuse- Donate #300.
- Call to adjourn
- **Upcoming Events: Zone Meeting-**November 16 at Taconite Canteen, 5pm Social, 6pm Dinner
- **Club Meeting** Thursday, November 17, 6pm at Salem Lutheran Church.
- **Board Meeting** Thursday, December 1, 6pm, at Taconite Canteen.

If you have submissions for future newsletters, send them to Diane Boike at dmkboike@aol.com.



Club Meeting Overview

November 17, 2022 Salem Lutheran Church

Lion Laura called the meeting to order. Lions attending were Ron/Laura Matin, Jim/Birdie Walth, robin Novotny, Jan/Ed Anderson, Mark/Diane Boike, Stave/Marian Freese, Terry Tichenor, Dave Dehn, Mike Shermock, Cathy Aykens, Mary Jo Wehesler, Karla Peterson, Chuck Lubowitz, Bonnie/Mark Rekucki, Gerry/Denny Nyberg. Guests: District Governor Scott Rolfe & Lion Donna Mulholland.

- Table Grace & Meal- Lion Jim Walth, meal served.
- **Program** District Governor Scott Rolfe, talked District Vision- "Come together", told about the International Convention this summer. International President Brian Sheehan's theme-"Together we can!" Lion Scott's theme is "Let's work together. District's Vision- "come together", Stop the Drops", educate the membership-all education & training."**Teamwork makes anything possible!**" District's priorities is having members engaged, educated, & train. Talked about keys to our success. They are working together, Engaging with fellow Lions, celebrate every success!
- Approval of Agenda
- Approval of October 20th 2022 Club Minutes
- Approval of Treasurer's Report- Budget is balanced.
- Correspondence- Women's Shelter- Sent list of needs. Will collect at Christmas Party. Thank you from Mary Jo- for donation for her sister. Rocky Hart- Lion Steve showed the article on Rocky from the Courier. Thank You from Central Lakes Rescue group- for the donation.
- Requests for Donations- None at this time.
- Committee Reports- Lion Marian- reported lion Jim and Becky had shoulder surgery. Lion Cathy is having chemo and is doing well. Lions Mel & Kay are mending, Lion Mike Aspelin- surgery in the Cities (dry Discs). Christmas Party- Will be on December 15th at the Taconite Canteen. Will have a white Elephant game plus bring items for the Women's Shelter, list will be coming out. Will have 3 meal choices. 26 Club- Lion Mark B. reported 2 books are unsold, Town Tavern has 3 books. Drawing will be on Saturday, November 26th at the Town Tavern, 7:00pm. Zone Meeting- Lions Marian & Steve Freese attended. 48 Lions attended. 60 acronyms for Lions. Speaker was District Governor Scott Rolfe. Wild rice Hotdish Cook-off- Lion Steve reported there were 6 hotdishes, coin toss and they got second. Bell Ringing- Lion Jan sent sign. Up sheet around. Will ring at East Cub on December 12 & 13. Christmas Families- Lion Cathy has talked to Teppi Bundy, from CRES, there is a great need, will get gift cards from Target, and Grocery Stores.
- Old Business- Coats for Kids- Lion Steve reported coats were handed out in Grand Rapids, Hill City, McGregor, Aitkin, Crosby. Will be handing out in Crosby at St. Joes Catholic Church. Outreach-Waiting for March to pack Meals. (Thurs. are available).
- New Business- Give to the Max- Lion Mark B. reported donation was given to 5 different causes, \$1,015.55 inc. fees. Majors- Board recommended same as last year. Sherri & Kathi will keep doing our meals.
- Tail Twister- Lion Terry-Discussion of Meteorology.
- **Meal Drawing** Lion Jim Walth (January).
- Adjourn
- **Upcoming Event**

December 1, 2022- Board Meeting- Taconite Canteen, 6pm December 15, 2022- Club Meeting/Christmas Party, Taconite Canteen, Ironton, 5:30pm

Respectfully submitted, Diane Boike Recording Secretary

"Lions raise funds, have fun and then we give it all away!"

Lion Dick Waby